
Clarification No. 02

TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-SERVICES/CB/P&P-5083/2021
Hiring of services for installation of Filter Coalescer Vessel
(FC-101) including fabrication, welding, cutting, installation,
painting etc. of associated piping along with relevant E&I

jobs at Qadirpur plant

Some of the Prospective bidders have made a few queries against the subject Tender
Enquiry. The queries along with OGDCL replies are given below for information of all the
prospective bidders.

S.No Clarification/Query OGDCL REPLY

1 What are the Stress
relieving??requirements.??As per code
stress relieving??starts from 19 mm Thick.
In drawing pipe thickness is mentioned as
25.4 mm and stress relieving requirement is
mentioned as "Not required". Please clarify
whether we should follow provided
drawings or code?

Code to be Followed, Stress relieving is
required

2 In SOW RT is mentioned as 30 % of new
weld joints whereas it is mentioned as 10 %
in provided drawings. Please clarify
whether the actual RT requirements is 30 %
or 10 %?

30% RT to be performed, but RT of all
26" joints is mandatory

3

Paint specification as well as DFT are not
mentioned. Please provide

Please find attached Paint Specification
Doc

4
what is the maximum lifting height

Please find attached Lifting Doc


